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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This five bay by four bay, two and a half story log and frame house 
sits on a h.111 facing east. 

Built on fieldstone foundations, the two original log rooms probably 
faced south. A north ell was added shortly thereafter. About 1865 a five 
bay by one bay, two and a half story frame house was attached east of the 
log house. The entire house is now covered by white aluminum siding. 

On the east elevation there is a porch with a shed roof supported by 
two square wooden posts. The east (front) wooden paneled door is flanked 
by two light sidelights and surmounted by a four light transom. On the 
south elevation there is a porch with a shed roof supported by four brick 
pillars which extend up a full two stories. This porch has a flagstone 
floor. The south glass and wooden paneled door~ is set into a pedimented 
doorway. There is a glassed-in porch on the east elevation of the north 
ell. This has a shed roof. 

The house has six-over-six double-hung windows flanked by black wooden 
louvered shutters. Centered above the east {front) door is a six-over-six 
double-hung window flanked by two-over-two double-hung windows. There are 
two round windows in the north and south gable ends. There are three gabled 
six-over-six double-hung dormer windows on the east elevation. 

The house has intersecting gable roofs with black asbestos shingles. 
The east section has a boxed and returned cornice line. There are pierced 
interior end chimneys at the north and south gable ends of the east section. 
There is a north interior end chimney in the north ell and exterior end 
chimney at the west ~able. 

The east (front) door opens into a central hall. An open string, double 
run stairway ascends along the north interior wall. It has a turned newel 
post and balusters and a golden oak banister. To the south of the hall is 
a room that served for a time as a neighborhood school room and now is used 
as a bedroom. North of the hall is the living room. West of the living 
room is the dining room, and west of the diniq~ room is a sitting room. 
These are the two original log rooms. North of the sitting room is the 
kitchen. A closed string winder staircase ascends to the second floor of 
the north ell. , 

The original random width flooring;!~ now covered by narrow oak floor­
boards. There is a combination of plaster and wallboard walls and ceilings. 
There are simple moldings and wooden paneled doors with porcelain knobs 
and metal box locks. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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family history 

Flint Hill is significant for two reasons: 1) The promine.nce of the 
family (Bowie) that established it and resided there for a number of years 
and 2) the age of the original building which continues to serve as part 
of the overall residence of the present owners. 

Flint Hill was owned by the the Bowie family for almost 55 years. This 
family has distinguished itself in many ways, including the judiciary, the 
ministry, law, medicine, real estate, finance, shipping and export, armed 
services, politics and public service. Few families have made more impor­
tant contributions to the history and traditions of Maryland. 

John Bowie, Sr. was the first of the family to come to Maryland about 
----705 from Scotland. In .1747 his son John Bowie, Jr. purchased from Thomas 

rtarris about 2, 000 acres1,,what was to become Montgomery County. This pro­
perty (known as "Hermitage") was left to John Bowie's wife, Elizabeth, 
daughter Mary Magruder and son Allen. Allen added "Jr,u to his name to 
be distinguished from his uncle Allen Bowie, Sr. of Prince Georges County. 
Allen was active in the formation of Montgomery County and was one of its 
first Commissioners and first Justice. Allen, Jr. and his wife Ruth had 
eight children; the most notable one in terms of the history of Flint Hill 
was his son Washington I, bor~ August 12, 1776. Tradition has it that 
Allen was a friend of General George Washington, and was entertaining the 
General at his manor estate when it became time to christen the new baby. 
The infant was named in honor of George Washington who stood as his sponsor. 

Washington I moved to Georgetown where he spent most of his adult life. 
By 1810 he achieved success in the shipping and export business under the 
firm name of Bowie and Kurtz. During that period the Annapolis Gazette 

.reported Colonel Bowie to be one of the wealthiest and most public -­
spirited citizens of Georgetown. He returned to Montgomery County and 
retired there in 1820 to live as a country planter for the rest of his days~ 
He purchased about 2,000 acres from Robert Smith, built a stone residence 
and named his place Oatland, located about 2 miles south of the present 
center of Olney on what is now Bowie Mill Road. Part of this tract of 
2,000 acres included the Flint Hill Farm with its appurtenances. When 
Washington I died in 1826 Flint Hill was given to his son Thomas Johns 
Bowie, a Harvard graduate and described as a scholarly polished gentleman 
who was also a notable entertainer.3 Thomas Johns died July 25, 1850 and 

,,-·"'-~ft his estate to his wife Catherine "during her natural and
4
single life­

~lme", and to his two sons, Thomas John Davis and Washington. However, 
on February 28, 1874 Catherine, while still a widow, sold Flint Hill to 
George w. Hyatt.' On March 12, 1874 Jonathan Routzahn agreed to purchase 
Flint Hill from George Hyatt but later refused to fulfill this agreement. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

(continued on Attachment Sheet A) 
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Flint Hill 

Hyatt brought the issue to court but before the case was settled 
Hyatt died. The court directed the tdministrators of the Hyatt estate 
to sell the property at public sale. It failed to sell through 
public advertising for a number of years and finally on Feburary 23, 
1891 Margaret A. Fraley purchased the property.7 On March 12, 1912 
Margaret Fraley, widow, and grandmother of the present owner, conveyed 
215 acres which included Flint Hill to her sons Harry H., Ernest L. 
and Charles Fraley all of wporn later on May 15, 1913 conveyed the 
property through a straw grang to Harry H. and Lulu P. Fraley, 
parents of the present owner. According to Fraley family records 
and former students, a school operated at Flint Hill from March, 1918-
June, 1919. Called Fraley School, grades 1-8 were taught by Miss Virgie 
Dove, Criders, Virginia, and Miss Ruth Iddings, Brookville, Maryland. 

On January 20 1 1942, Lulu Fraley, widow, sold the property to 
J. 1,;Tindsor and Marie H. Davis ,q ·who sold it to the present owners in 
1942, together with 161 acres of land. 

No documentation could be found as to the origin of the name 
Flint Hill. ·white quartz/quartzite boulders are often called "flint" 
and can be found in this area. 

FOOTNOTES: 

1. Maryland Historical Magazine, Vol. 73, Nov. 1978; p. 3. 
Bowie, Effie Gwynn, Across the Years in Prince George's County; 
Garrett and Massey, Richmond, Virginia, 191+7. 
Bowie, Walter Worthington, The Bowies and Their Kindred; Polya.nthus, 
Inc., Cottonport, Louisiana, 1971. 
Farquhar, Roger Brooke, Old Homes and History; p. 167-168. 
Montgomerv Countv Story, Vol. xv, Montgomery County Historical 
Society, Rockville. 

2. Montgomery County Land Records, V/203 (April 11, 1820). 
3. Maryland Historical Magazine. 
4. Land Records, op. cit., EBP 2/600. 
5. Ibid., EBP 12/31. 
6. Equity Records, 1874. 
7. Land Records, op. cit., JA 23/223. 
8. Ibid., 236/97. 
9. Ibid., 1329/358. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, ,to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 1·81 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
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OESCRISE THE PRESEN'T>woRIGlNAl.. (IC known) PHYSICAi.. APPEARANCE 

The house is a two story, frame house with an older, two 

story rear wing. The main (east) facade is five- bays with a 

central doorway covered by a shed-roofed porch. The doorway has 

a transom and sidelights. The windows are 6/6 double hung sash. 

n the second floor, the central window is three parts, with 

/2 double hung sash flanking 6/6 double hung sash. Over the 

indows are heavy architraves. The boxed cornice is bracketed, 

ith the brackets going up the sides of the gable. They are 
m 

onnected by a running moulding that divides the frieze into two m 

ands. At either end are internal chimneys with two stacks 

"oined at the cap. In the gable end, the attic windows are 

ircular. 

The rear wing, now covered with aluminum siding, has an 

xterior chimney with a 1-1/2 story, stone base and brick stack. 

z 

The south facade is three bays with a central doorway. The O 

6/6 double hung sash are smaller than those of the main house. Vt 

To the northeast of the house is a frame hankbarn on a 

stone foundation. It has louvered openings. 
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shlirs in the hall nn• wninsC'otted nlong- thC' side 
wull lo n h<.'i~ht of four fl'et. Th<' s1nir rnil is 
\-c•ry plain with nppNU'HllC'l' of ~rent ngt•. 

To thl' rear of thl' tli11i11g room is tlw kitclwn 
with a door to tlw ol<l "hreezewny, '' the floor 
of whieh is pan•d with bricks. Ent ranee to Uiis 
hn·c~cwny, now C'O\'C'l'Nl ov<'r with Rcc•cmcl floor 
roc>1Hs, cnnnot be Sl'C'll in the photogrnph. (It 
is just he hind the hig hrick chimney i11 the cor­
ner of the "L ".) To th<' lC'ft of this ~icle en­
t rancl' hall, lb<' ohl Colonial kiklu•11 is locntC'd. 

It hns windows on two sicles nnd in it there 

rcmninR the huge fi replace of early t111ys, with 
th<.' c•ru11e Rt ill i11 use>. This is tlw ohll•st pa l't of 
t lw lwui-e. 

Ou tlw i-wcoml floor of the rnnin Jllll't an• two 
hedrooms, one witl1 u lin•plaee ancl n hath. Owr 
tht• C'oloninl kitch1•11 nre two bedrooms nnd n 
se<·o11cl hath. A <'<'lia r iH under th<• mni11 pnrt 
of the house. ''.Phis plnrc was ~1 p ost offi<'<' 
"OOSTTEN" in 187fl. Rummer l !Hil, inn happy 
rC'union with 1\frs. Counselman in her antiqm• 
dini11g-room-kifrlw11, the• nuthor found h<'r as 
\•ivnc>ions and att nwti\'c• as r:-t>1-. 

Flint Hill II 

T H I S property bclougl~d to the Bowie fam­
ily for nhout forty years and wn!:! part of 
the cstn te of ahout 2,000 ncrC'R ncquired by 

' rn8hington Bowie I when he left Georgetown 
aud cstnhlishecl his home in Montgomery 
County. Contnining 529 ncres, the lnn<l was pur­
chased from Rohert Smith in April, 1820, and 
for many years has bcC'n ]mown m1 Flint. Hill.,, 
'Ynl-ihington Bowil• I lived nt Oatlnrnl, where he 
died in 1826, and this pnrt of his vaRt estate wns 
han<l<•d down to his son, Thomas Johns Bowie, 
who it is under~too<l built the front or newer 
part of the }toui~e fol' his M11, Thomns Johns 
Dm·is Bowil', ahont the time the lnst-nnmed nmr­
ril'tl in 1865. Thmrn\s .Tohns Bowie livecl nt 
Rosenenth. 

About twenty miles north of the D. C. IJine, 
the situation commnn<ls an extensive Yiew in all 
cliredions. Rock Creek runs through n pretty 
woocll'<l a rca on tlw <•<lg-c of the fann. 

Thomas .Johns Bowie died in 18:>0. In April, 
186(), a pnrtition ngrC'emcnt was recorclC'd at 
Rockville transforring from his inheritance 
Flint Ilill "'ith 529'1 n<•rcs to his son Thomas 
,Johns Davis Bowie, horn 18:3.t-. In this clocu­
mC'nt, RosenC'nth with :>:>6 acres W<'nt to 'Yush­
i11gton Bowie III. (Sl'l' Oatlnud for Washing­
ton Bowie IT.} 

Thomns J. D. Rowil' 11111niNl, first, !J1Jiznhetb 
( •Jww BC'atty in N o\·t'mhC'r, 1865. Th<' 011ly child 
of this union was l\l nrin ·wmiams Bowie who 
has liwcl in Baltimot'l' most of lwl' life. She 
was the principal lwir of Miss :\lary Davis, the 
lni-:t sutTh>ing child of Alll'n Bowie T>nYis of 
GreC'nwood. EliznhPth ('hew Bowie died in 

1868 soon after the hi1th of Marin, aml in l~iO 
Bowie married Mary Gardiner of St. Mary's 
County. A daughtC'r of thnt union iH Miss Lm·y 
Leigh Bowie, who Jived in Baltimore' for nw11Y 
years. She was active in the work of tltc ~l ar~:_ 
land Historical Society Rncl R writer 011 hi"­
toricnl subjects. After the dt>ath of F.liznhl'tl1 
Chew Bowie the farm wnR i;olcl• in 187:>. A ft<'r 
Rc•lling the farm, T. J. n. Bowie went into hnsi 
1wss in Baltirnor<.', when• hC' died in 1921. 

"'0. 37 E-8 u:rr JEi-iSE WJI.LC'O\O:"\ 
CA. 1700-1800 LOCH J!IGHT T. J . D nowrn IS66 

Archives of the ~fagruder family imlicafl• 
thnt the Flint Hill form was originnlly OWllC'\l 

hy Nnthun :\lngrn11<•1" T lwre wns n grist mill 
011 Hock Creek on the furm known n~ Bow ii'':-­
~till, hclicved to hnve heC'n huilt hy Nntlurn 's 
sou, ,Jeffrey, hc>fore 1t!OO. The wh<'cl was "m1-
d<.' r 1;hot," impC'llcd hy tllC' flow of 1hc st n·am 
without any darn being required. 

Xnthnn :Magruder wRs one of the original 
C'Onnnir-:sioneri; to set up )fontgornery County in 
1776, and was on the c·ommittee :rntltoriz<·d to 
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purchase a lot not to exceed four and one-half 
acres upon which to build a court house. In 1763 
he was one of the "visitors" to the schools of 
the then Lower Frederick County. · 

It is believed that the original or lower left 
part of the house was built before 1800, and it 
is reliably reported to have been built by a con­
tractor named Jack Braddock for Jesse Will­
coxon, who paid for, but did not occupy the 
house at any time. Jesse was on the Levy Court 
of the County for six terms, from 1814 through 
1819, and was an extensive dealer in real ,estate. 

In 1890, Francis Fraley, whose wife was ~Iar­
garet Hargett, came to ]'lint Hill from Freder­
ick County, buying the place which then con­
tained about 400 acres from a Hyatt family. 
'l1hey stated that the high front frame part of 
the house bad at that time been built, apparently 
by the Bowies, before they sold Flint Hill in 
1875. 

Harry Fraley, Sr., the next owner, whose 

widow, Lulu Duvall F'raley, still lives in a near­
by home, bought the place in 1914 or 1915 from 
Margaret Fraley, widow of Francis Fraley, Sr., 
and they lived .there together until the death of 
Harry, Senior in 1938. In 1941, Mrs. Harry 
Fraley (Sr.), sold the farm with about 275 acres 
to a Washington man, Richard Davis. In 1949 
the Fraleys were very happy to repossess the 
old home, which they purchased with 225 acres, 
and young Harry Fraley, Jr., · and his wife 
moved back into the house the first part of 1950. 

The lower left part of the house with stone 
chimney and high porch columns, built before 
1800, is of logs '' nogged'' with brick and has · 
the characteristic details of a house of the Co­
lonial period. The first floor of this part has 
a large living; or dining room, entered either 
from the rear porch or from the front hall. It 
has a large fireplace, a prominent feature. There 
is one other room in this original part and two 
rooms on the second floor. 

Friends Ad vice 
T what <l. ate is it considered nece.ssary fo:r, 

a settler from across the seas to have 
come to Virginia to qualify as an ]'.1''.V.? 

''First Family of Virginia. '' In the Provincial 
period 1620-1700, or Early Colonial 1700-1750? 1 

It seems to ·the author that 300 years should 
meet every requirement for one to be included 
in that charming circle of blue blooded gentry 
of the Old Dominion. 

The photograph shows a house, part of 
which was believed to have been built about 
180 years ago by a Virginian whose forebears 
came to the Old Dominion in 1651. The family 
remained there for :five generations before one 
member of it "crossed the river" into Mary­
lnnd mid eH1ahliRhecl hi1ma.ilf in Montgomery 
County. He mid his <lesce11dents hav:.e had the 
satisfaction of owning that plantation north of 
the Potomac River also for five generations. 

Francis Dade came from Suffolk, England to 
Virginia in 1651 and his great, great grandson, 
the Rev. Townshend Dade, Jr. coming to Mont­
gomery County about 1768 named his plantation 
''Friends Advice.'' He acquired a tract of sev­
eral hundred acres in the upper part of the 

1 White l'illar~. hy ,J. Frazer Smith. Chart p. 212. 
~Tiu• History of Alt•x;nulria, Yirgoh1!a, by I\:fr.ry G. Powt'1L 

county near Boyds by marriage and the .._house 
shown above stands on that land. 

Townshend Dade, Jr., wa:::; a son of Town­
shend Dade and Parthenia Alexander Massey, 
and was bom in January, 17 42. He was ordained 
at a very early age in 1765 and became Rector 
of :B'airf ax Parish, which included Alexandria. 
He . thus had had several years experience in 
the ministry before becoming Rector of Christ 
Church in Alexandria, which was completed in 
1773. vVhile serving in that pulpit his salary 
was 17,280 pounds of tobacco, with an addi­
tional 2,500 pounds for maintenance of the 
glebe. 2 During his term a substantial Glebe 
House was built there. 

The Hew. Da<le lrn<l a half brother, Lee Mas­
sey, a HOil of Dade l\las8ey and Parthenia Alex­
ander Massey. Dade Massey died before he was 
thirty years old leaving the young son and his 
widow soon thereafter manied Townshend 
Dade, Sr. According to traditions in the fam­
ily these two young men giving great promise 
were sent to England at the suggestion of 
George \Vashington, a friend of the family. 
After their education abroad they returned to 
Virginia and were among the earliest American 
born ministers to be assigned to parishes. 
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

8/31/84 
See correspondence dated ___________________ _ 

ACTION TAKEN 

The Preservation Commission recommends the Master Plan be 
amended to include the following sites: 

M: 22/1 .•.....••... Dorsey Springhouse 
M: 22/2 ......•...• Pugh Farm 
M: 22/14 ......•.... oatland Farm 
M: 22/25 •........•. J.H. Cashell (Grantham) Farm 
M: 22/30 •.......... Barnesley House 
M: 22/34 ....•.....• Eubanks Farm 
M: 22/35 .....•..... Needwood Mansion 

The following three sites within the Planning Area have already 
been designated as part of previous amendments to the Master 
Plan. 

M: 22/7 ........•. Bussard Farm 
~ 22 Ill:::>. ....... The Ridge 
~22/lJ ........ Flint Hill II 
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

' . 
~ .._.,._ _____ .. t ~. . - . ~ : ' 

N: 2Z-t7 

8/25/82 
See correspondence dated ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

ACTION TAKEN 

8/25/82 ..........•.. sites recommended for inclusion in 
Chapter 4 of the Master Plan 

M: 14/41 
_!1.;......l 4 Is o_ 

CM."22110 
M: 23/57 
M: 23/78 
M: 2 3/92 
M: 28/11-1 
M: 28/13 
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THE [MARYLf-ND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
8787 Georgia Avenue• Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760 ·-- PF:J •c-. June 12, 1984 RECEIVED 

ttUN 14 1984 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Richard Ferrara, Director, Department cMA%'ik.&N.~~l&T@RICAl 
Community Development TR ST 

John L. Menke, Director, Department of Environmental 
Protection 

./J. Rodney Little, Director, State Historic Preservation 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Office · · 
Susan Kuklewicz, Chairperson, Historic Preservation 

Conunission 

Perry Berman, Chief, Community Planning North f, f3 • 
Approved and Adopted May 1983 Amendment to the Master 
Plan for Historic Preservation 

I am pleased to transmit to you the May 1983, Approved and 
Adopted Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation. 

This amendment designates fourteen historic resources for 
preservation and protection under the County's Historic Pueservation 
Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code. In addition, 
it identifies 83 sites that have been reviewed and found not suitable 
for regulation under the Ordinance. Those properties listed on the 
Locational Atlas and Index of Historic Resources in Montgomery 
Coun1:.YL.Maryland are also' exempted from any further regulation under 
the Moratorium on Alteration and Demolition, Section 24A-10 of the 
Preservation Ordinance. 

Please adjust your records to reflect this action. Should 
you have any questions concerning this amendment, please do not 
hesitate to contact Marty Reinhart of Community Planning North at 
565-7354. 

PB:MR:sdr 
Enclosure 



M:JJ-/7 
Associated with the Pearre family, early agriculturalists and prominent 
citizens of upper Montgomery County. 

Because the acreage associated with this site is protected under a conservation 
easement, the site ls designated with an environmental setting of approxi­
mately 6.7 acres to include the main house, the log dairy, the corn crib, and 
bank barn as features representative of the historic farmstead. 

14/41 Goshen Mennonite Church (p. 10) 

14/59 

14/60 

15/65 

1870 -- Unique brick structure, based on a design by Washington architect, 
Walter West, and built by ma-ster builders. G. Henseley. 

Site of one of the oldest Methodist Episcopal Churches in Montgomery County. 

The parcel includes, in addition to the church building, a cemetery and semi­
circular tree-shaded drive with wrought iron entrance gates, all of which 
contribute to the ch1.rchyard setting. The entire parcel should, therefore, be 
retained as the environmental setting. 

Fertile Meadows (p. 10) 

Fine example of a late 18th century County farmhouse with a "distinctive 
southern Maryland flavor." 

Associated for nearly a century with the Riggs family, prominent businessmen 
and farmers in Montgomery County. 

An appropriate setting should include the main house, the log meat hoose and 
corn crib, plus sufficient land to protect the complex from future develop­
ment. 

Riggs/Wilcoxen House (p. 10) 

Late 18th century, simple Federal style farmhouse with Flemish bond 
brickwork. 

Example of typical tenant farmhouse once found throughout the County. 

Waters Gift (p. 11) 

Mid-18th century altered log farmhouse. 

Associated with the Waters family, early settlers of the northeastern part of 
the County. 

Flint Hill II (p. 12) 

Early 19th century log and frame farmhouse. 

Associated with the Bowie family, a prominent family in Montgomery County 
and Maryland history. 



23/57 

23/92 

28/ 11-2 

The house sit~. on· a knoll facing east and is highly visible from Bowie Mill 
Road. An appropriate environmental setting could be based on the 495' 
contour line and should indude the house, and the hillside to the front of the 
house to retain views of and from the structure. 

The barn does not need to be preserved as part of the environmental setting. 

Falling Green (p. 13) 

181.5 -- Excellent example of Georgian style architecture with fine detailing 
and Flemish bond brickwork. 

Associated with the Brooke family: farmers, landowners, and legislators of 
considerable importance to the development of Montgomery County. 

To preserve this site, located in the Rural Density Transfer Zone, any develop­
ment that occurs should be clustered away from the main house. An environ­
mental setting should be delineated that preserves a vista of the site and 
maintains the relationship of the house to the main road. 

The barn does not need to be preserved as part of the environmental setting. 

Della Brooke (p. 14) 

Early 19th century frame farmhouse in a simple Federal style. 

Horne of Mahlon Chandlee, expert woodworker, farrnc•, and inventor; son of 
Deborah Brooke of the Brooke family, influential in Montgomery County 
history. 

Farmstead with several significant fieldstone outbuildings including a bank 
barn, spring or meat house, and workshop. 

The environmental setting should include approximately 7 acres to buffer the 
farmhouse and some significant outbuildings from future surrounding develop­
ment. 

Ashton Orthodox Meeting House {Sherwood Library) (p. 15) 

1880-- !~-story frame T-shaped structure covered in German siding. 

Constrt1cted by a small grqup that separated from the main congregation of 
Friends of the Sandy SpringYAshton area in 1861. · 

Since the resource has been moved from its original site, the delineation of an 
environmental setting is not critical to designation. This Amendment 
recommends the resource be designated with its building footprint and that 
regulation under the Historic Preservation Ordinance deal with exterior 
architectural alteration and any future relocation of the structure. 

5 
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